Friday, July 9, 2021 at 13:09:15 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Public Records Request (WI-REP-21-0747)

Date: Friday, July 9, 2021 at 12:35:29 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Sarah Colombo

To: Olivia Bravo

Attachments: image001.png, Accessing Assembly Open Records Request Files.pdf, ASM22-2021-05-28
American Oversight - Investigators.zip

Hi Olivia,

I've attached the zip that | downloaded from the sharepoint link.

From: Sarah Colombo <sarah.colombo@americanoversight.org>
Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 6:28 PM

To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>

Subject: FW: Public Records Request (WI-REP-21-0747)

For processing. Thank you!

From: "Blazel, Ted" <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 3:13 PM

To: Sarah Colombo <sarah.colombo@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (WI-REP-21-0747)

EXTERNAL SENDER

Dear Ms. Colombo,

Open records requests are processed through the Assembly Chief Clerk’s office for billing purposes only. You
submitted an open records request to Representative Brandtjen. The records are being provided in electronic

format and, thus, there is no charge for any location or reproduction costs. Accordingly, all records that are
responsive to your request are attached to this email.

https://wilegis-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/personal/tblazel legis wisconsin_gov/EcsI8kpuU-VAkTurXhBB-
RoBReLhMVg0hnI83Xtmmr93zw?email=sarah.colombo%40americanoversight.org&e=hWvNI7
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Please see the attached document for instructions. If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ted Blazel

Assembly Chief Clerk
Wisconsin State Assembly

From: Sarah Colombo <sarah.colombo@americanoversight.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2021 5:03 PM

To: Rep.Brandtjen <Rep.Brandtjen@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Blazel, Ted <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Redell, Carol <Carol.Redell@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Public Records Request (WI-REP-21-0747)

Good afternoon Representative Brandtjen, Mr. Blazel, and Ms. Redell,

| am writing regarding the below email, which indicated American Oversight would receive instructions on
how to retrieve records responsive to our request, labeled with the internal tracking number WI-REP-21-
0747. Are those instructions forthcoming?

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Sarah Colombo

Sarah M. Colombo

Counsel

American Oversight
sarah.colombo@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 12:52 PM

To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>

Cc: "Blazel, Ted" <Ted.Blazel@legis.wisconsin.gov>, "Redell, Carol" <Carol.Redell@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (WI-REP-21-0747)

EXTERNAL SENDER

Dear Ms. Bravo,
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This is in response to your public records request listed in the attached document, related to the retired

law enforcement officers.

Responsive records have been delivered to the Office of the Assembly Chief Clerk. The Assembly
Chief Clerk will contact with you with instructions on how to retrieve those records.

We now consider this matter closed.

Thank you,

QP

Janel Brandtjen
Wisconsin State Representative

22" Assembly District

cc: Ted Blazel, Assembly Chief Clerk
Carol Redell, Assembly Chief Clerk’s Office

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Rep.Brandtjen <Rep.Brandtjen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request (WI-REP-21-0747)

Dear Public Records Custodians:

Please find attached a request for records under Wisconsin’s public records law.

Sincerely,

Olivia Bravo

Paralegal

American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

PRR: WI-REP-21-0747
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Open Records Request Fulfillment - Receiving Responsive
Documents

The Chief Clerk's Office uses OneDrive to deliver ZIP files of responsive documents to an open records requester. This document outlines the
process a requester should take to access the files.

How do | access the records?

The records are compressed inside a single ZIP file and are sent to you using Microsoft OneDrive. Access the files by clicking on the link provided by the
Chief Clerk's Office. Directions for downloading the file are below.

How do | open the ZIP file?
Once you have downloaded the ZIP file to your computer, it can be extracted and viewed as many times as needed.

® You can learn more about using ZIP files from Microsoft here: https://support.microsoft.com/en-us/help/14200/windows-compress-uncompress-
zip-files

® [f you are using a Mac, directions can be found from Apple here: https://support.apple.com/guide/mac-help/compress-uncompress-files-folders-
mac-mchlp2528/mac

Download Open Records files using OneDrive

The files shared using OneDrive require email verification before they can be accessed.

1. Click the link sent to you by the Assembly Chief Clerk's office.
a. Your computer will open the link in your default web browser.
2. Enter in your email address.
a. NOTE: Use the same email address provided to the Chief Clerk's office.
3. Click Send Code.
4. Open the verification email, copy the 8 digit verification code, and paste it into the text box.
a. NOTE: This verification email may get captured by your email provider's spam filter. If you do not receive the code, please check in your
spam folder.
5. Once the code is verified, you can view the files in your browser.
6. To download a copy of the files, select the Download button in the upper left.

J Download

7. The files will download to your computer.

Common Issues

The confirmation email never arrived

If you never received the confirmation email from OneDrive, it's highly likely that the message was caught by your email service's spam filtering. Simply
open your email provider's spam folder and mark the message as not spam. Alternatively, you can add no-reply@sharepointonline.com to your safe
sender's list.

In Gmail, here is what the message looks like. Simply selecting Report not spam will prevent this message from being flagged as spam in the future.
Other email programs will be similar.
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39181630 is your Microsoft OneDrive verification code. & spam x & O

tome

o no-reply@sharepointonline.com 1:26 PM (Sminutes ago) Yy 4 :

Why is this message in spam? It is similar to messages that were identified as
spam in the past.

‘ Report not spam

[=oneDrive

Hella,

For security purposes, you must enter the code below to verify your account to access
Feeding Time.pdf. The code will only work for 15 minutes and if you request a new code,

this code will stop working.

Account verification code:

39181630

Having problems with the code?
View the error and make sure that the email identifier is "T6Y2N3B". If it's not, look for

an updated email or try requesting a new code.

The link is no longer active

If you click on a link provided by the Chief Clerk's office and receive a message saying that the link is invalid, contact the Chief Clerk's Office to request
that a new link be created.
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Duesterbeck, Melodie

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Categories:

Investigator Interview

Tue 4/13/2021 3:30 PM
Tue 4/13/2021 4:00 PM

(none)

Janel

WI-REP-21-0747-A-000003



Duesterbeck, Melodie

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Categories:

Steve Biskupic (former investigator) will share his ideas with legislators.

Joe Handrick
Sanfelippo

Tusler

Investigator Meeting
Vos Office

Wed 5/5/2021 9:00 AM
Wed 5/5/2021 10:00 AM

(none)

Janel

WI-REP-21-0747-A-000004



*** RULES COMMITTEE NOTICE ***

DATE: March 17, 2021

TO: Rules Committee Members, Interested Parties
FROM: Majority Leader Jim Steineke

RE: Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, March 23rd

The Assembly committee on Rules has scheduled the following legislation for session convening at
1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, March 23rd

Additions to the proposed calendar:

AR 15; SJRs 10 & 13; AB 113; and SBs 110 & 116

Exclusions to the proposed calendar:

AB 119

Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, March 23rd

AR15 Sanfelippo
Relating to: directing the Assembly Committee on Campaigns and Elections to investigate the
administration of elections in Wisconsin.

AJR7 Plumer / Marklein
Relating to: reaffirming Wisconsin's commitment to the strengthening and deepening of the sister ties
between the State of Wisconsin and Taiwan; supporting Taiwan's signing of a Bilateral Trade Agreement
(BTA) with the United States; and continued support for increasing Taiwan's international profile.

AJR13 Spiros / Kooyenga
Relating to: celebrating March 25, 2021, as the 200th anniversary of Greek independence.

SJR10 Marklein / Plumer
Relating to: reaffirming Wisconsin's commitment to the strengthening and deepening of the sister ties
between the State of Wisconsin and Taiwan; supporting Taiwan's signing of a Bilateral Trade Agreement
(BTA) with the United States; and continued support for increasing Taiwan's international profile.

SJR13 Kooyenga / Spiros
Relating to: celebrating March 25, 2021, as the 200th anniversary of Greek independence.

AB15 Wittke / Kooyenga
Relating to: educational qualifications for certified public accountants.
Committee on Colleges and Universities 14-0.

AB23 Thiesfeldt / Jacque
Relating to: prohibiting certain government officials from mandating vaccination against the 2019 novel
coronavirus.
Committee on Constitution and Ethics 6-3.

AB24 Thiesfeldt / Jacque
Relating to: closure of and forbidding gatherings in places of worship.
Committee on Constitution and Ethics 6-3. WI-REP-21-0747-A-000005



Continued Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, March 23rd

AB25

AB76

AB89

AB113

AB149

SB4

SB7

SB10

SB38

SB39

SB79

SB110

Thiesfeldt / Jacque
Relating to: prohibiting mandatory vaccination for employment.
Committee on Constitution and Ethics 6-3.

Loudenbeck / Marklein

Relating to: monitoring extension and outreach hours of certain University of Wisconsin System faculty
and academic staff who provide extension services in applied agricultural research.

Committee on Colleges and Universities 14-0.

Rozar / Stroebel
Relating to: return to in-person work for state employees.
Committee on Government Accountability and Oversight 5-3.

J. Rodriguez / Ballweg
Relating to: modifications to legal custody or physical placement contingent upon a future event.
Committee on Family Law 9-0.

Vos / LeMahieu
Relating to: legislative oversight of federal COVID-19 funds.
Committee on Constitution and Ethics 6-3.

Jacque / Thiesfeldt

Relating to: prohibiting certain government officials from mandating vaccination against the 2019 novel
coronavirus.

Senate Committee on Human Services, Children and Families 3-2. Committee on Human Services,
Children and Families 3-2. Passed Senate by voice vote.

Jacque / Thiesfeldt
Relating to: closure of and forbidding gatherings in places of worship.
Senate Committee on Human Services, Children and Families 3-2. Passed Senate by voice vote.

Kooyenga / Wittke
Relating to: educational qualifications for certified public accountants.
Senate Committee on Insurance, Licensing and Forestry 5-0. Passed Senate by voice vote.

Stroebel / Rozar

Relating to: return to in-person work for state employees.

Senate Committee on Government Operations, Legal Review and Consumer Protection 3-2. Passed
Senate: 20-12.

Stroebel / Dittrich

Relating to: participation in interscholastic athletics and extracurricular activities and school district
membership in an interscholastic athletic association in the 2021-22 school year.

Senate Committee on Education 3-2. Passed Senate: 20-12.

Marklein / Loudenbeck

Relating to: monitoring extension and outreach hours of certain University of Wisconsin System faculty
and academic staff who provide extension services in applied agricultural research.

Senate Committee on Agriculture and Tourism 8-1. Passed Senate by voice vote.

Ballweg / Loudenbeck
Relating to: applications for full-time open enrollment.
Senate Committee on Education 5-0. Passed Senate by voice vote. \y|.REP-21-0747-A-000006



Continued Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, March 23rd

SB116 Ballweg / J. Rodriguez
Relating to: modifications to legal custody or physical placement contingent upon a future event.
Senate Committee on Human Services, Children and Families 5-0. Passed Senate by voice vote.

WI-REP-21-0747-A-000007
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